From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "billc@ketchikandrywall.com"; "scott@georgewashingtonrealty.com"
Subject: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Deemed Complete

Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 1:10:58 PM

Attachments: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD Deemed Complete.pdf

Hello,

See the attached correspondence regarding your sign permit application (SI-23-00002). | have also
placed hard copies in the mail. | have sent out the notice today with a due date back for comments

by 5p on May 10, 2023
Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

PRI . T GG

April 25, 2023

Vantage Bay PUD HOA
21828 87" Ave SE
Woodinville, WA 98072

Scott Teuber
22206 W Baseline Rd
Quincy, WA 98848

RE: Vantage Bay PUD Sign Permit (SI-23-00002) - Deemed Complete

Dear Applicants,

Community Development Services (CDS) received your application for a sign permit on parcel 961813 on April 24, 2023.
The application has been determined complete as of April 25, 2023.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be sent to all appropriate governmental agencies. Agencies will have 15 days to
comment unless additional information is required.

2. Dependent of agency review, a request for additional information may be necessary.

3. An administrative decision will be issued. This decision will be final unless appealed within 10 working days

following the date of issuance.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 962-7046 or jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sincerely,
Crome

Jeremiah Cromie
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Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St #2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7046
jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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